
From: Sharron Logan [GRO]
Sent: Tue 23/02/2016 10:23:51 AM (UTC)
To: Robert Daily [GRO]
Cc: Helen Dickinson [GRO]
Subject: L&G Policy
Attachment: Revised Crown L&G Policy.doc

Hi Robert

Your first Crown Programme assignment!

Alex Syme from the Crown team has reviewed the L&G policy, please find it attached. Could you please review this and let me know your thoughts. Please be bold. The previous version was very old, around 2007/8 I believe so things have changed a great deal. If you think something needs changing/amending etc then let me know your thoughts. Also, if you think anyone else should input within our team then please do get their feedback also.

Sorry to ask but any chance of getting this done before we meet next week at all ☺

I will also add my input when we meet and then we will progress.

Thanks Robert,



Sharron Logan

Security Risk Programme Manager

Midway House, 1 Elliott Way,
Birmingham, B6 7AP

[GRO]
sharron.logan [GRO]

For Government Security Classifications

OFFICIAL please use:

sharron.logan [GRO]